
 

 

 

 

 

Yearly Renewal of Radioactive Materials Authorization 

 

 

 

TO:   

 

 

 

FROM: Stan Wadsworth, Radiation Safety Officer 

 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Renewal of Radioactive Material Authorization 

 

 Your authorization to use radioactive materials expires on the last day of the 

month shown above.  Please complete this form and return it to this office at least one 

month before the expiration date.  Your current authorization will be extended until the 

Radiation Control Unit takes final action on this request. 

 

1. Location 

a. List all rooms where your radionuclides are used or stored. 

 

Building   Room #   Is entrance posted? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

b. List any rooms where the use or storage of radionuclides has been 

discontinued during the last 12 months. 

Have caution signs  Date of 

Building  Room #  been removed?  last survey? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2.       Surveys 

Frequency of surveys to determine contamination?_ 

Number of survey reports available for the last 12 months__ 

 

      3.       Radiation Detection Instruments 

List instruments that have not previously been reported to the Radiation 

Control Unit. 

                                                                                                      

       Type of  Radiation                                                 Use 

       Instrument detected  Sensitivity  surveying, monitoring 

 

 

 

 

       4.         List individuals who handle radionuclides under your authorization. 

 

       Name    I.D. Badge #  Radionuclide Handled 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

       Date_______________________ Signature___________________________      
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